
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

Allan Kneale, Chair, and Glenn Clark, Vice Chair 
Michael Bartnik, Kenneth Courtney 

William Fisher, David Lambert, Thomas Strat 
Bruce Bloomingdale and Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternates) 

   

September 18, 2012 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 17, 2012 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MAGED MICHAIL FOR MNAD PROPERTY LLC, 
3424 ROCHESTER – In order to construct additions to the existing building, 1) 
a 6 foot variance to the required 10 foot front yard setback and 2) a 65 foot 
variance to the required 75 foot rear yard setback. 
 
SECTIONS:  4.13 (C) AND 4.13 (D) (1) (a) 
 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK FLEMING, 3820 VICTORIA COURT – In order 
to build a new house, 1) a 17 foot variance to the required 30 foot front yard 
setback and 2) a 27 foot variance to the required 40 foot rear yard setback. 
 
SECTION:  4.06 (C) 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Discussion on Zoning Board implementing hand 

voting procedures 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

http://www.troymi.gov/


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  JULY 17, 2012 

1 

On July 17, 2012, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chair Kneale called 
the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Bruce Bloomingdale 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Orestis Kaltsounis, Alternate (arrived at 7:42 p.m.) 
 
Absent: 
David Lambert 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 19, 2012 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the June 19, 2012 meeting minutes. 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS – 

In order to split the parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 2 foot variance from the 
requirement that the parcels be at least 100 feet wide. 
 
Strat recuses and leaves the dais, Kaltsounis sits. 
 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Bloomingdale 
 
RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING   draft  JULY 17, 2012 

2 

Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
Strat returns to the room, Kaltsounis leaves the dais. 

 
 
5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – By informal consensus, the Board agreed there is no 

longer a need to require persons speaking to the Board sign their name at the sheet 
provided at the podium.  Member Strat advised the Board of procedures of a 
neighboring community’s ZBA. 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:22 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Allen Kneale, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2012\Draft\2012 07 17 ZBA Minutes Draft.doc 
 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MAGED MICHAIL FOR MNAD PROPERTY 
LLC, 3424 ROCHESTER – In order to construct additions to the existing 
building, 1) a 6 foot variance to the required 10 foot front yard setback 
and 2) a 65 foot variance to the required 75 foot rear yard setback. 
 
SECTIONS:  4.13 (C) AND 4.13 (D) (1) (a) 

 











Revised August 16, 2012 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETS THE THIRD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30 
P.M. AT CITY HALL.  PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE APPLICATION AND FEE, AT LEAST 27 DAYS 
BEFORE THE MEETING DATE.   
 
 
 
1. ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:           
 
 
2. PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S):           

 
 
3. ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST:          

 
 
4. REASONS FOR REQUEST:  On a separate sheet, please describe the reasons justifying the requested action.  See 

Submittal Checklist 
 

5. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY?   If yes, provide date(s) and  
 
 particulars:                

 
 

6. APPLICANT: 
 
 NAME               

 COMPANY              

 ADDRESS               

 CITY         STATE      ZIP    

 PHONE               

 E-MAIL               

AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER:            

 
 FEE $150.00 CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD 
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084  
PHONE:  248- 524-3364 
E-MAIL:  evanspm@troymi.gov  
http://www.troymi.gov/CodeEnforcement/#  

mailto:evanspm@troymi.gov�
http://www.troymi.gov/CodeEnforcement/�


Revised August 16, 2012 

 
8. PROPERTY OWNER: 

 
 NAME               

 COMPANY              

 ADDRESS               

 CITY         STATE      ZIP    

 TELEPHONE               

 E-MAIL               

 
 
The undersigned hereby declares under penalty of perjury that the contents of this application are true to the 
best of my (our) knowledge, information and belief. 
 
The applicant accepts all responsibility for all of the measurements and dimensions contained within this 
application, attachments and/or plans, and the applicant releases the City of Troy and its employees, officers, 
and consultants from any responsibility or liability with respect thereto. 
 
 
I, _________________________________(APPLICANT) HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE 
STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND GIVE 
PERMISSION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF TO ENTER THE PROPERTY TO ASCERTAIN 
PRESENT CONDITIONS. 
 
 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE    DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

 

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE         DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

 

Failure of the applicant or their authorized representative to appear before the Board, as scheduled, shall be 
cause for denial or dismissal of the case with no refund of fees.  If the person appearing before the Board is not 
the applicant or property owner, signed permission must be presented to the Board.   
 
The applicant will be notified of the time and date of the hearing by first class mail. 

 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 1 of  6 

 

August 21st, 2012 

Mr. R. Brent Savidant 

Planning Director 

Planning Department  

City of Troy 

 

RE: 3424 Rochester Road 

       MNAD Property, LLC 

 

Dear Mr. Savidant, 

 

Background 

Our firm since it was established and organized in 1997 has been operating here in the City of 

Troy with outstanding, professional reputation. The above property which is under MNAD 

Property, LLC; has been in our ownership since 2002. 

 

When the City of Troy launched its expansion project for Rochester Road a few years ago, under 

eminent domain, we gave our full cooperation to the City. From this initiative, we have suffered 

from great economic distress due to the construction development.  

 

Proposed Project 

 

Please review attached 3d images for proposed design, Exterior materials will be split face 

Architectural Block with different colors, and limited area of dryvit at entrances. The roof will be 

utilized to create an environmental friendly green roof 

 

We are in need for additional space to provide for better work environment without adding any 

more staff or business.  

 

The proposed plan calls for adding approximately equal to the existing space which distributed 

between the front and the back of the building and this shall be used temporary while renovating 

the existing space to carry on our business activities without interruption.  

 

 

 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 2 of  6 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 3 of  6 

Specifically this plan shall accommodate our needs for the following intentions:  

 

• The need for more storage space as per IRS requirement, for the keeping of client files 

for a period of 7 years.  

• The new additions and renovated space will meet all accessibility requirements as per 

newer applicable codes which are currently lack of. 

• The need for additional restroom to separate the clients use from our staff use. Currently 

we have only restroom. 

• To improve our staff working conditions by enhancing the space.  Enhancement futures 

shall include but not limited to: 

 

I. Giving the staff better working conditions and reasonable space to perform 

their duties. 

II. Giving the staff a break space (lunch area), instead of now where they eat 

at their desk space. 

III. Giving the staff additional restroom 

IV. The need for more windows by increasing the existing windows in the 

north and west elevations, to increase daylight into our office space as 

well as reducing energy dependability. 

V. Adding Skylights at roof and small glass block openings in the east side to 

bring daylight where is not possible to add windows. 

 

 

• The need for a private area to provide more privacy to our clients while consulting and 

reviewing documents that the clients drop off. Currently, most of the meetings are done 

in the office lobby where there is no substantial privacy.  

 

• The need for utility room that accommodate our computer server 

 

• The need for a private office for our office manger while discussing billing issues with 

clients. 

 

• We would like to upgrade our building image and appearance to comply with the City of 

Troy's beautiful sites. 

 

 

 

 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 4 of  6 

Additional Planning Points 

 

• No plan to increase staffing. 

 

• We are installing a green roof.  Where the green area shall be more than 200% of the 

existing green area.  

 

• Plan to upgrade our building image and appearance to comply with the City of Troy's 

beautiful sites.  Enhancing the curb appeal of our building to keep the City of Troy 

elements more attractive and desirable. 

 

• The existing plan have more than sufficient parking spaces; however, we are reaching an 

agreement with the neighboring gas station to have access to their 4 units parking space 

as needed (Draft agreement is attached). 

 

• Upgrading our exterior and interior facilities to address the needs of our staff, clients and 

comply with the accessibility provisions of the latest building codes.   

 

 

Neighbors 

• Making great considerations for our residential neighbors by: 

1.  A complete privacy achieved for our neighbors. 

2. Relocating the existing east exit door that facing the residential properties 

to the north. 

3. Not adding any windows toward the east or south where our resident or 

commercial neighbors are located. 

4. Existing six foot masonry fence and tall trees to provide privacy as well as 

separate us from the residential properties as required by codes. 

 

• Please refer to Arial view and pictures below documenting the existing privacy with the 

residential neighbors. 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 5 of  6 

 
 

   
 



 

Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Zoning Board Meeting Sep. 18, 2012  Page | 6 of  6 

   
 

 

I am proud of the City of Troy, and I am sure with your professional staff, you will understand 

that this expansion is mainly for the storage of our files and for providing our staff with better 

working environment as well as to keeping us in doing business in the City of Troy. 

 

Should you have any questions, comments, or concerns please let me know. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Maged Michail, MSA, CPA 



1/16" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03

Property located in "CB Zone "

EXISTING PARKING :
Existing Parking Required:  1271 /200 =

8.0 Parking Spaces
  6.4Parking Spaces

Existing Parking Provided =

Additional Proposed Option "5A" Area: 879 Sq. Ft.

Total Parking Required:  1271 + 879 =2150/200 =

6 - 8 Parking Spaces

10.75 Parking Spaces

Actual Parking Required =
1 [Owner] + 3 : 5 [Staff] + 2 [Visitors]

Total Office Area after Option "5" Addition = 2,950 Sq. Ft.

8.0 Parking SpacesExisting Parking Provided =

Max. Height = 5 Stories, 75 ft Max.
Front Set Back =

30 ft Min.
  10 ft Min.

Back Yard Set Back =

Zoning Section 4.13 Community Business

20 ft Min. Each, Both 40 ft TotalSide Yard Set Back =
500 sq ft Min.Min Floor Area=

30 ft Min.Back Yard Set Back =
75 ft Min.Min Distance to Single Family Residential =

10 ft Min. With Windows or 0 ft
Without Windows

Min Side Yard Distance Required Along interior Side In
Common With Non Residential =

30 ft Max.Max. Uninterrupted Facade Variations =

Site Area = 5,760 Sq. Ft.

Addition & Parking Configuration OPTION 5 :

Addition & Parking Configuration OPTION 5 :  Variance Required to

extend 20' to the Back [East side], and partial 6' to the front [west side] of
a total of 21'

Exiting Building GFA = 1,271 Sq. Ft.
Exiting Landscape Area [25 x (40+19)]= 1,475 Sq. Ft.
Exiting Landscape Site Coverage = 39.05%

Additional Proposed Option "5B" Storage Area: 800 Sq. Ft.

Total Parking Required Storage Area 5B = 0.00 Parking Spaces

Additional Leased / shared Parking If Spaces Required =
2 : 3 Parking Spaces

New Building GFA = 2,950 Sq. Ft.

Exiting Landscape Area Front [10 x (40+19)]= 590 Sq. Ft.

Exiting Landscape Site Coverage 890/ 5760 = 15.45%

Exiting Building Site Coverage = 22.06%

New Building Site Coverage = 51.21%

New Landscape Area Back [10x 30] = 300 Sq. Ft.

Additional Green Roof Landscape Site Coverage Required
Additional Green Roof Landscape Site Coverage Provided

263 Sq. Ft.
2,200 Sq. Ft.

Landscape Area Required [590 + 300+263] = 1153 Sq. Ft. 20.00%
Landscape Area Provided [1,153 + 2,200] = 3,353 Sq. Ft. 58.21%

Existing Site Photo



0' - 0"

Existing Roof Height
14' - 0"

Main Level

1/4" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03



1/4" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03



1/4" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03



Level 1
0' - 0"

Roof
14' - 0"

Main Level

Existing Roof Height

1/4" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03



Main level
0' - 0"

Existing Roof Height
14' - 0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

S h e e t   T i t l e

S h e e t   N o

I s s u e d

R e v i s i o n s

D a t e

P r o j e c t

A p p r o v e d

D a t e

D e s i g n

S c a l e

MS

MS

Jun.  2012

2012 - 03









1 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 

 

 This Memorandum of Understanding in entered into this ____ day of August 2012 by 

and between MNAD PROPERTY, LLC and Both The Companions II, LLC, (Property Owner) and 

M&M Energy, LLC. (Land Contract Owner) 

 

RECITALS 

 

 (A) MNAD Property, LLC proposes to undertake a minor expansion of the building 

located at 3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 48083, which said location currently operates 

as a certified public accountants’ office. 

 

 (B) The Companions II, LLC.  and M&M Energy, LLC are the immediate south side 

neighbor of MNAD Property, LLC and currently M&M Energy, LLC operates a gas station at the 

location, whose address is 3400 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 48083. 

 

 (C) In order for MNAD Property, LLC to undertake the proposed expansion of its 

building, MNAD needs to add additional parking spaces at its 3424 Rochester Road location. 

 

 (D) MNAD does not currently have additional land to add additional parking spaces at 

the location.  

 

 (E) The Companions II, LLC and M&M Energy, LLC have agreed, in the event the City of 

Troy approves MNAD’s building expansion plan, to allow the use of its parking spaces for the 

clients/customers of MNAD Property, LLC, in order for MNAD Property, LLC to comply with the 

City of Troy’s ordinances regarding the number of parking spaces required in relation to the 

square footage of a building.  

 

 NOW, THERFORE, for good and valuable consideration, which the receipt and 

sufficiency of the consideration is hereby, acknowledged by the parties, it is agreed as follows: 

 

 The Companions II, LLC and M&M Energy, LLC have hereby agreed to allow MNAD 

Property, LLC the use of the four (4) parking spaces located at the immediate south side edge of 

3424 Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 48083.   

 

 The grant of this proposed use shall be memorialized in one of the two following ways: 

(1) the parties, once the City of Troy has approved MNAD’s proposed building expansion, the 

parties shall reduce this Memorandum of Understanding to a lease with respect to the four (4) 

aforementioned parking spaces.  The term of the lease shall be perpetual in years.  The rent 

under said lease shall be three hundred sixty dollars 00/100 ($360.00) per year.  If the property 

is sold or otherwise transferred by MNAD at a future date, the lease shall be transferrable to 

any future buyer(s).  MNAD shall purchase any required or additional insurance necessary with 

respect to the four (4) parking spaces as needed.  MNAD shall insurance against and otherwise 



2 

 

be responsible for any issues which the clients of MNAD may cause as a result of MNAD’s 

client’s use of the four (4) parking spaces that are the subject of the Memorandum.  The lease is 

to be drafted in recordable form; or, alternatively, (2) The Companions II, LLC and M&M Energy, 

LLC have shall grant MNAD Property, LLC a use easement to be recorded in the chain of title of 

the respective properties under similar terms and conditions as would be stated in a lease 

between the parties, and the easement shall be perpetual in nature.  

 

WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS. The parties hereto mutually warrant and covenant that 

they have the authority to enter into this agreement and to perform the obligations hereunder. 

The parties are satisfied with the conditions as stated in this Memorandum. 

 BROKERS. There are no brokers to this transaction.       

 

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT. This memorandum shall only become binding upon the parties upon 

the occurrence of two events: (1) the City of Troy shall approve the proposed building 

expansion of MNAD Property, LLC or a future proposed plan to expend the building at 3424 

Rochester Road, Troy, Michigan 48083; and (2) after the approval by the City of Troy, the 

parties to this memorandum reduce this agreement to a final agreement acceptable to both 

parties.  Any condition precedent set forth above or elsewhere in this Agreement may, at the 

option of the parties, be waived in writing.    

 
LAWS OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. This memorandum shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with, the laws of the State of Michigan.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Parties have executed this Memorandum of Understanding on the date 

first written above.  

 

MNAD PROPERTY, LLC 

3424 Rochester Road 

 

________________________________ 

   By: Maged Michail 

 Its: Managing Member 

 

 

 

 The Companions II, LLC   M&M Energy, LLC 

 3400 Rochester Road                 3400 Rochester Road  

 

 ______________________________  __________________________________ 

 By: Tarek Gayer    BY:  

 Its: Managing Member   Its: Managing Member 

 

 

 



From: osborn
To: Paul M Evans; Sheryl Sandford; Kathy Gargagliano; Jed Sprunger; Chad; Planning
Subject: Letter of Objection for proposed building variance
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 7:51:52 PM

This letter is to express objection to the addition and variances
proposed by Maged Michail (Michail & Associates, CPA) at 3424 Rochester
Road.

1.  Customers of Mr. Michail utilize parking spaces designated for our
tenants and customers on our side of the driveway at 3456 Rochester Road
(Ablezone, Troy Chiropractic and Check n'Gold) without permission.

There is no written or verbal agreement that allows the sharing of our
parking area.  Our parking area is for the express use of our tenants
and customers.

2.  We own the entire driveway and our side of the parking lot. Our
property line is 48' from the side of our building which includes the
sidewalk, parking area and driveway.   Mr. Michail has a Right of Way to
use the driveway only.

  In fact, the parking for 3424 Rochester Road presently encroaches on
our property driveway at 3456 Rochester Road by approximately 1 foot.

3.  Increasing the building space and employee/customer traffic will
reduce the present parking area (located behind his building) which will
mean additional pressure on our parking area and driveway property.

4.  Where will the trash dumpster be located if the addition eliminates
the space behind his building (the present location of the dumpster).

Based on the above information, we strongly object to the variance for
the proposed building addition of Mr. Michail (Michail & Associates).

Sincerely,

Sandra S. Osborn
Sheryl Sandford
13685 Sperry Road
Novelty, OH 44072
(440)338-3045
(440)897-7198

CC:  S. Sandford, Ablezone, Troy Chiropractic, Check N'Gold

mailto:osborns@buckeyeweb.com
mailto:P.Evans@troymi.gov
mailto:sheryls@bigpond.net.au
mailto:kathygarg@yahoo.com
mailto:jsprunger@earthlink.net
mailto:chad@checkngold.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


From: osborn
To: Planning; Sheryl Sandford
Subject: Additional information re: Michail application for zoning variance
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 1:06:02 PM

Dear Mr. Evans,

There were two additional concerns or questions regarding Mr. Mchail's
application for variances.

1.  In the past, very often their cars (at the Maged Michail cpa
building) have been 'double parked' behind their building presumably to
allow for their clients.  I.e. four cars parked two in front and two
behind each other.  If there is 'sufficient parking'...why would double
parking their cars (and parking on our side of the parking lot...as Mr.
Michail himself has done) be necessary?  If this space is taken away by
enlarging their building, that means they will have less parking, not more.

2.  Our second area of concern is that if there is presently
insufficient parking with all their employees, where would the
construction equipment, vehicles and materiel be located during
construction if they do not have permission to park on our property.

I appreciate your coordinating this and forwarding our concerns to the
zoning board.

Sincerely,

Sandra Osborn

mailto:osborns@buckeyeweb.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov
mailto:sheryls@bigpond.net.au


4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK FLEMING, 3820 VICTORIA COURT – In 
order to build a new house, 1) a 17 foot variance to the required 30 foot 
front yard setback and 2) a 27 foot variance to the required 40 foot rear 
yard setback. 
 
SECTION:  4.06 (C) 

 













Justification for the Requested Action 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2)  
 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of 
Appeals unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist:  
  
 a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make 
compliance with dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the 
case for the great majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of 
property which shall be considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, 
smallness, irregular shape, topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

Our property is very narrow. With the required front and back yard 
setbacks, we would only be able to build a 32’ wide home. That would not be 
consistent with the other homes on the street. 
 
 b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements 
difficult must be related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other 
location.  

The way that Latimer is positioned compared to the property makes it so 
the front and back yards are what we would like to use as side yards.  
 
 c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements 
shall not be of a personal nature.  

The home we would like to build, in the position we want to build it in, fits 
in with the existing development pattern. It would also be at a reduced density 
compared to the surrounding homes.  
  
 d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements 
difficult must not have been created by the current or a previous owner. 

The difficulties we are encountering are because of the shape of the 
property and not because of the current or previous owner.  
  
 e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of 
the area in which the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and 
air to adjacent property, or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or 
increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or 
impair established property value within the surrounding area, or in any other respect 
impair the public health, safety, comfort, morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City.  

The home we would like to build would be in the same position as if we 
were to extend Latimer. We do not want to extend Latimer because we want to 
keep the current peaceful environment. 

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
27 foot wide





evanspm
Oval



















From: Paul M Evans
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: 3820 Victoria Court ZBA variance public comment
Date: Monday, September 10, 2012 1:45:26 PM

Kathy:
 
Resident at 1777 Latimer has no problem with the requested variance
and asks staff advise the ZBA.
 
Could you include this information in the case file?  Thanks.
 
Paul  
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVANSPM
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov


6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Discussion on Zoning Board implementing 
hand voting procedures 

 



From: Paul M Evans
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: FW: August 2012 Troy ZBA meeting
Date: Thursday, September 06, 2012 9:07:55 AM

From: Allen Kneale [mailto:knealeka@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 11:34 AM
To: Paul M Evans
Cc: Allen Kneale
Subject: Re: August 2012 Troy ZBA meeting
 
Paul,

Sounds good to me. Also, with the change in the process involving speakers where we no
longer ask that they sign in, we will have to modify the primer statement that is read at the
beginning of each meeting. We need to strike the language that directs them to sign in and
write down their name and address. 

If you can send me a MS Word version of the text, I can modify it for use in the next
meeting. I would also like to review the language in general. It is good, I am just wondering
if it can be shorter without losing meaning or direction. 

I do have one item for discussion that can become part of the next meeting (i.e., August,
September, etc.). In the interests of speeding up voting on motions, I want to discuss using a
hand vote procedure (e.g., all in favor of said motion raise your hand, etc.). This would allow
for a record to establish who voted yes or no, but allow for us to get away from the roll call
votes. My thought is that it will be quicker. In the limited written minutes that we do
maintain, we can still note board member names voting yes or no on a particular item. 

I was thinking about this matter based on the input from Tom Strat. I believe he suggested a
simple verbal vote, but without the use of a hand vote measure. To me that seems to much of
a movement away from our current procedure and perhaps to much of a change in
comparison to how council and planning operate. 

Your thoughts on this are appreciated. Lastly, what would be the drop dead date whereas we
would close August for a meeting assuming we get a last minute request?
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry
 

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVANSPM
mailto:P.Evans@troymi.gov
evanspm
Highlight


	Variance Review Standards
	Zoning Board of Appeals Procedure
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	July 17, 2012 Regular Meeting

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	4. A.  VARIANCE REQUEST, MAGED MICHAIL FOR MNAD PROPERTY LLC, 3424 ROCHESTER
	Aerial Maps (4)
	Application (pgs 11-29)
	Public Comment (2)

	4. B.  VARIANCE REQUEST, MARK FLEMING, 3820 VICTORIA COURT
	Maps (3)
	Application (pgs 36-48
	Public Comment


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	Communication from Chair

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT

	ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY: 3424 Rochester Road, Troy, MI  48083
	2 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS: 
	3 ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST: 
	particulars: No
	NAME: Maged Michail
	COMPANY: Michail & Associates, CPA, P.C. 
	ADDRESS: 3424 Rochester Road
	CITY: Troy
	STATE: MI
	ZIP: 48083
	PHONE: 248-689-8866
	EMAIL: cpa@michail.us
	AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER: Owner
	NAME_2: Maged Michail
	COMPANY_2: MNAD property, LLC
	ADDRESS_2: 3424 Rochester Road
	CITY_2: Troy
	STATE_2: MI
	ZIP_2: 48083
	TELEPHONE: 248-689-8866  
	EMAIL_2: cpa@michail.us
	I: Maged Michail
	DATE: 08/21/212
	PRINT NAME: Maged Michail
	DATE_2: 08/21/2012
	PRINT NAME_2: Maged Michail


